

Nunavut, May 21st, 2019

To : Licence Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PO Box 119
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut, X0B 1J0
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

RE : Approval for the Use of Waters or Deposit of Waste without a Licence
Supply of Water to the Nunavut Brewing Company Limited
Authorization Letter for the Contact Representative

I hereby authorized Dr. Philippe Simon to act as the contact representative of Nunavut H2O Limited for the matter of this request for the Approval for the Use of Waters or Deposit of Waste without a Licence for the project of Supplying Water from the Sylvia Grinnell to the Nunavut Brewing Company Ltd.

Sincerely,



Harry Flaherty, President
Nunavut H2O Limited